COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

OCTOBER 10, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session October 10, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner Roy L. Holder. Commissioner Holder expired October 6, 1983. Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Green.

Minutes of the September 26, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

2028 The Court unanimously approved for the Courthouse to be closed November 8, 1983 Election Day. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

There was no action today on the Alarm System for the Criminal Justice Center.

2029 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the change order on the ceiling paint on the Criminal Justice Center, Gene Moore, Contractor.

2030 There was another change Order on the gas line pipe, Don Burden Contractor. On the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved for Bud Wallace to work out with Mr. Burden and keep up with the hours, and not to exceed over \$5464.00.

2031 The Court approved unanimously for the Auditor to advertise for bids for new Police units for the Sheriff's Office. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2032 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids for Pest Control for the Courthouse through March 31, 84, or until the new Building is open.

2033 Line item transfers in different offices were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell. This is in the 1982-83 Budget.

There was no action today on the resignation of Mrs. Bloom Johnson, County Clerk, effective December 31, 83.

The Court unanimously appointed Roy Childs to the MH/MR Trustee Board. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

The Easement request by United Telephone Company will be tabled at this time.

2035 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the Accounts payable

2036 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, Second by Henry Grimes. the Court unanmously approved the payroll changes to add Carol Norfleet as Secretary to the District Judge, raise Roxanna Roach to R3, in JP Merrick Money's Office, effective October 1, 1983, in Precinct 2, add Steve Evans as Road Hand, effective October 10,83.

2037 The preliminary Plat of Bear Pen was unanimously approved with the stipulation that the County will not be responsible for the Roads, and that the Coltsack be 100 Feet. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Court recessed until 1:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:10 P. M.

303 The acceptance of the Roads in Bent Oak East and West in Precinct 1, will be tabled, until the roads are in order. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of October 1983.

County Judge Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson

County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

Darkara July Deputy

---000---